SPECIAL MEETING Bermuda Dunes Community Council Minutes 6:00 p.m. Thursday, April 14, 2022 VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE

In the interest of public health, and pursuant to Executive Order N-25-20 and N-29-20, this meeting will be conducted via Zoom Webinar/teleconference. There will be no in-person public access to the meeting location.

- I. Call to Order Leslie called to order @6:04
- II. Pledge of Allegiance Leslie led the pledge
- III. Roll Call Leslie, Michael, Jeff and Jacob present
- IV. **New Business:** Presenters must direct their report to the council. At the conclusion of the presentation, Chair may allow questions. Each speaker must first be recognized by the Chair.

1. Temporary Parking Restrictions

Dennis Acuna, Riverside County Traffic Engineer Dennis said residents could be ticketed if they park in the restricted area, we're temp signs are in front of their house. Phone number on the Temporary No Parking signs goes to CP office in Indio. Dennis said if you can see a No Parking sign ahead that means it is a restricted zone. Jeff said the county passed an ordinance allowing private permitted parties to go till 4:00 am

2. Minor Temporary Event 220022

Description: Tier II Minor Temporary Event for both weekends of Coachella Fest – April 15 – 17 and April 22 – 24, 2022. Address for venue: 41033 Laguna Seca Court, Bermuda Dunes APN: 607-160-024 Estimated Attendance: 300 guests Hours of Event: 5:00 pm – 2:00 am Parking: Off-site parking area is located on a vacant lot off Adam St. approximately 3 miles from event location referenced as APN 607-270-003. A shuttle service will be provided for attendees to travel to and from the parking area and event location. Sophia spoke for the Laguna Seca ownership on details. Richard Polanco is the onsite contact for both parties, item 2 and 3, Cell # is 760-3190-0154. He and Sophia represent the estate owner. Party to be held Friday night April 14 and Friday night April 22 only. Till 2:00 am but admitted it could go till 4:00 am. Party to be held in the Madrid hanger on one of the house properties. It is a well-insulated

4:00 am. Party to be held in the Madrid hanger on one of the house properties. It is a well-insulated 300-person building. Richard confirmed that they would have staff security at both parties as well as assured us they would handle traffic control issues. Jacob commented that things will not change from previous years but hoped for the best.

3. Minor Temporary Event 220020

Description: Minor Temporary Event for both weekends of Coachella Fest - April 15 - 17 and April 22 - 24, 2022.

Address for venue: 40450 Yucca LN, Indio CA 92203

APN: 607-050-032

Estimated Attendance: 300 to 600 guests

Hours of Event: 5:00 pm - 2:00 am

Tyler from DCS confirmed they have contracted with the estate to provide parking on the DCS football field again this year for a fee. Same details as the party location above. Jeff asked if the county could give the BDCC a heads-up regarding future large event permits in BD. Stephanie Virgin said she will work on that.

Jacob said Motion to approve on both parties with amendment that both parties are only on Friday April 15 and Friday Night April 22. It was approved on that agreement with the Party Planners Sophia and Richard

V. Public Comments: All persons wishing to address the Council on items not specifically on the agenda or on matters of general interest should do so at this time. Please limit your remarks to 3 minutes.
Resident Dennis Talbot asked why the County doesn't get a revenue steam from these profitable parties?

VI. Councilmember Reports and Comments

VII. Adjourn meeting Adjourned 7:00Pm

If you would like to get agendas and other important meeting information for the Bermuda Dunes Community Council, please send your email address to Esmeralda Perez at <u>Esperez@rivco.org</u>.

Michael Pierson	Leslie Locken	Jacob Alvarez	Jeff Wattenbarger	Vacant
Secretary	Chair	Vice-Chair	Member	
mpierson@dmiwcw.com	leslielocken@gmail.com	jacobalvarez@outlook.com	jeff@wattenbargerconst.com	